COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THR UNITED STATES 3/3

WALHINGTON, £.C, 20848 o 6 , 2

1
S :
3178106 : August 14, 1973

The Honorable
The Sucrotary of the Army

Dear Hr, BSecretaryi

By latter of Mavch 29, 1973, reference NDAEN-GCC, your General
Counsael reported on the protaest by counsel for the J, V, Bailey
Company, Incorporated, relative to the rejection of all bids under
eolicftation No, DACW45.-73-B-0048, dated Hovaxbar 29, 1972, issued
by the Unitod States Aray Corps of Engineero, Omaha District, Omaha,
tebraska,

Riclosed 4ic a copy of our decision of today denying the protuast.

Our decision holds that cancellation of the nubject invitation,
vas a proper uxercive of administrative discretion, It appears
that the procuremeiit was {ssued at a tima when the contract work
would not be performed under favorable copnditions at the asite, and
therefore the procureoment was cencelod for resolfcitation at a later
dste, 1In our view a contracting agenczy should provide for perfarmwce
maoting ftt requirements under the laast onerous conditions, thus
expanding competition, winimizing coct (and prasumably price), and
making saticfactory performance wore likely. Hence we believe the
eancellation wvas justifiod,

In the wevwitims, howsver, bida wera exposed, It {a our opinion
that tha contracting officials were remiss in soliciting bids for
this procurement under the exi{sting conditionn, Wa cull this mattoer
to your attention in order to-avoid such alwilar occurrencas in the
futyra,

Tha file submitted with the latter of Harch 27 is teturnwxl,

Sincerely youvras,

Paul Q. Dembling

_ or the Cowptroller Geneval
——— _ of the United States
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